
Official minutes are stored and available for inspection at the address noted at the top of this agenda. Potter Park Zoo will provide 
necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as interpreters for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being 
considered at the meeting for the visually impaired, for individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon five (5) working days’ notice to 
the Zoo. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Zoo by writing to: Zoo Director, 1301 S. 
Pennsylvania Ave., Lansing, MI 48912, or by calling 517.342.2776. 

AGENDA Potter Park Zoo Advisory Board 
1301 S. Pennsylvania Avenue ~ Lansing, MI 48912 

Telephone: 517.342.2776; Fax: 517.316.3894 

The Board information packet is available on-line by going to www.potterparkzoo.org, 
selecting “About,” clicking on “Zoo Advisory Board” and clicking “April 12, 2023”. 

POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, April 12, 2023 

6:00 PM 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the March 08, 2023 Meeting Minutes

3. Limited Public Comment – Limited to 3 minutes with no discussion

4. Late Items/Deletions/Consent Items

5. Action Items
a. Resolution – A&E Services

6. Director’s Report
a. Finance Report – Cynthia Wagner
b. Admission Report- Cynthia Wagner
c. Director’s Report – Cynthia Wagner

7. New Business
a. 2024 Zoo Budget
b. New SSP Designations

8. Old Business
a. Animal Health Facility Update
b. AZA Accreditation Update
c. CIP Update
d. 2022 Ticket Distribution

9. Board Comments

10. Limited Public Comment - Limited to 3 minutes with no discussion

11. Upcoming Meeting

a. Zoo Advisory Board Meeting May 10, 2023 at 6:00 PM

12. Adjournment

http://www.potterparkzoo.org,/


 

 

MINUTES – INGHAM COUNTY  

POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD 

1301 S. Pennsylvania Avenue, 
Lansing, MI, March 08, 2023 

 
BOARD MEMBER 
PRESENT: Chair Cheryl Bergman, Commissioner Trubac, Vice Chair Kyle Binkley, Dr. Richard 

Snider, Julie Pingston, Dr. Jack Kottwitz and Emily Linden  
   
ALSO PRESENT: Cynthia Wagner, Zoo Director 
 
ABSENT: Molly Korn, Kacey Kent, Mary Leys and Commissioner Tennis,  
 
CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 6:02 p.m.  

MINUTES: Moved by Kyle Binkley and supported by Emily Linden to approve the minutes of the 
January 11 and February 08, 2023 meeting as written, Yes-7; No-0; MOTION 
CARRIED 

 

  

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

 

LATE ITEMS/DELETIONS/CONSENT ITEMS 

None 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

None 

 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

Zoo Financial Report 

Director Wagner reported that the Ingham County 2022 audit begins April 1, 2023 and that final 2022 budget 
numbers will be available after audit.  She stated there have not been any major unplanned expenditures in 2023, but 
there are many small expenses with general maintenance upkeep. 

 

ADMISSION REPORT 

Director Wagner reported that both the paid and unpaid admissions numbers were up in February compared to 2022 
as well as year to date.  She stated the weather in February was mild which always increases admissions.  She also 
stated that 1,545 MSU students and staff visited over the course of the five days that free admission was offered.  

 

ZOO DIRECTOR REPORT 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING     
Potter Park Zoo Board  
March 14, 2023 
Page 2 
 

 

Major Elements Reported by Director Wagner: 

AZA accreditation application was submitted February 27 and received by AZA February 28.   

The post about offering free admission to MSU students and staff had 1,103,764 social impressions and over 
115,610 engagements. 

Animal care staff are reviewing protocols for implementing a two-lock system for the big cat areas.   

Conducting interviews for the full-time veterinary technician position. 

Group volunteers are starting to sign up for spring dates, more are needed.  If the Board knows of any organization 
that may be interested in volunteering Kelly Gibson can help them sign up. 

Outback Steakhouse once again generously provided dinner for the FALCONERS families at the March event.   

Jazzmin Wipf had an article published in the Association of Zoo Keepers (AAZK) March edition. 

Uzuri, the female bongo, gave birth to a female calf.  Press release will go out next week. 

The 2022 Annual Report is in progress and will get printed in April. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Zoological Disaster Response Discussion 

Brian Fisher, Maintenance Manager and Deputy Director, presented information about the Zoological Disaster 
Response, Rescue and Recovery (ZD3R) organization.   This is an organization that helps zoological facilities at no 
charge immediately following a disaster such as a fire or tornado.  If Potter Park Zoo would like to be involved in 
the organization there is a memorandum of understanding that would need to be signed.  Director Wagner and 
Deputy Director Wagner requested support of entering into an MOU with ZD3R.   

Dr. Snider stated that he wanted local police officials to be aware of the agreement with ZD3R.  Director Wagner 
responded that if an agreement is approved it would be shared with the Lansing Police Department.  Jack Kottwitz 
stated that his understanding of ZD3R is that they are Day 2 response organization and that local officials would 
handle the immediate Day 1 response.   

The Board agreed there was support for moving forward with seeking approvals to enter into an MOU with ZD3R. 

Board Chair Cheryl Bergman asked if the Zoo Board is required to meet monthly.  Commissioner Trubac stated he 
would reach out to Becky Bennet to ask. 

6:36 Emily Linden left meeting. 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

Animal Health Facility Update 

Director Wagner shared that Kramer Group was approved at the last Building Authority meeting.  The attorneys are 
working on a contract and once that is in place Kramer Group can begin planning for engineering services. 

 

AZA Accreditation Update 

Director Wagner stated the accreditation staff had sent the names of three inspectors for PPZ to approve.  Director 
Wagner responded with approval and is now waiting for an emailing confirming the three inspectors for the PPZ 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING     
Potter Park Zoo Board  
March 14, 2023 
Page 3 
 

 

inspection.  Once they are confirmed the inspection can be scheduled.  Director Wagner also informed the Board 
that the inspectors will want to interview several Board members while they are at PPZ. 

 

CIP Update 

 

BOARD COMMENTS 

Commissioner Trubac stated that the Zoo Board Chair can decide when and how often to hold meetings.  Chair 
Bergman asked the Board if they would consider meeting less frequently.  Discussion ensued.  It was agreed that the 
agreed upon monthly meeting schedule would remain in place, however, the Zoo Director and the Board Chair will 
discuss if a meeting is necessary a 1-2 weeks prior to the meeting date and cancel if it is determined unnecessary.   

 

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting ended at 6:52 p.m. 



POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD 
 

Meeting of April 12, 2023 
 

RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT AN AGREEMENT WITH DLZ FOR ARCHITECTUAL AND 
ENGINEERING SERVICES AT POTTER PARK ZOO 

 
WHEREAS, the Potter Park Zoo is in need of architectural and engineering services for a variety of projects; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, per the Ingham County Purchasing Policy, vendors on the MiDEAL Contract do not require 
participation in the competitive bidding process; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Ingham County Purchasing Department has verified DLZ is on the MiDEAL Contract, 
#00876, for Architectural and Engineering Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Zoo Director to enter into a two-year agreement with DLZ for the 
purpose of providing as needed professional services for upcoming projects, renovations, MEP improvements, 
and design renderings to be used for the purpose of fund raising. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Potter Park Zoo Advisory Board supports entering into a two-year 
agreement with DLZ Inc. for as needed architectural and engineering services at Potter Park Zoo. 
 
 



Page 83    March 11, 2021

SECTION I                     
BILLABLE RATES

POSITION, CLASSIFICATION AND EMPLOYEE BILLING RATE INFORMATION 
 

2021 Indefinite-Scope Indefinite-Delivery – Request for Proposal 
General Professional Design Services  

(Architecture, Engineering, Landscape Architecture) 
 
 
 

Firm Name  DLZ Michigan, Inc. 
Yearly Hourly Billing Rate Increase  4% 
Mark-up for Sub-Consultants (not to exceed 5%)  5% 
Mark-up for Reimbursables (not to exceed 5%)  5% 
   

 

Position/Classification 
Rate Ranges 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 
Principal / Division Manager $219.00 $228.00 $237.00 $246.00 

Department Manager $186.00 $193.00 $201.00 $209.00 

Senior Project Manager $186.00 $193.00 $201.00 $209.00 

Project Manager $169.00 $176.00 $183.00 $190.00 

Engineer VI / Architect VI  
 

$174.00 $181.00 $188.00 $196.00 

Engineer V / Architect V  
 

$163.00 $170.00 $176.00 $183.00 

Engineer IV / Architect IV  
 

$152.00 $158.00 $164.00 $171.00 

Engineer III / Architect III  
 

$141.00 $147.00 $153.00 $159.00 

Engineer II / Architect II  
 

$118.00 $123.00 $128.00 $133.00 

Engineer I / Architect I  
 

$101.00 $105.00 $109.00 $114.00 

Designer III  $123.00 $128.00 $133.00 $138.00 

Designer II / Intern Architect  $101.00 $105.00 $109.00 $114.00 

Designer I $90.00 $94.00 $97.00 $101.00 

Technician $84.00 $87.00 $91.00 $94.00 

Construction Observer Manager $129.00 $134.00 $140.00 $145.00 

Construction Observer $101.00 $105.00 $109.00 $114.00 

Clerical $67.00 $70.00 $72.00 $75.00 

 
*Billing Rate will be in accordance with the attached guideline page for instructions regarding the "Overhead Items used for Professional 
Billing Rate Calculation," and the attached "Sample Standard Contract for Professional Services," Article 5, Compensation Text. 
 
** Key Project Personnel 
 



Page 84    March 11, 2021

Proposal - 2021 ISID General Professional Design Services
Michigan Department of Technology, Management & BudgetSECTION I                     

BILLABLE RATES

POSITION, CLASSIFICATION AND EMPLOYEE BILLING RATE INFORMATION 
 

2021 Indefinite-Scope Indefinite-Delivery – Request for Proposal 
General Professional Design Services  

(Architecture, Engineering, Landscape Architecture) 
 
 
 

Firm Name  DLZ Michigan, Inc. 
Yearly Hourly Billing Rate Increase  4% 
Mark-up for Sub-Consultants (not to exceed 5%)  5% 
Mark-up for Reimbursables (not to exceed 5%)  5% 
   

 

Position/Classification 
Rate Ranges 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 
Geologist $90.00 $94.00 $97.00 $101.00 

Senior Geologist $141.00 $147.00 $153.00 $159.00 

Environmental Scientist $118.00 $123.00 $128.00 $133.00 

Senior Environmental Scientist $141.00 $147.00 $153.00 $159.00 

Planner $118.00 $123.00 $128.00 $133.00 

Senior Planner $163.00 $170.00 $176.00 $183.00 

Surveyor, Registered $136.00 $141.00 $147.00 $153.00 

Survey, Party Chief $107.00 $111.00 $116.00 $120.00 

Survey, Instrument Person  $96.00 $100.00 $104.00 $108.00 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

 
*Billing Rate will be in accordance with the attached guideline page for instructions regarding the "Overhead Items used for Professional 
Billing Rate Calculation," and the attached "Sample Standard Contract for Professional Services," Article 5, Compensation Text. 
 
** Key Project Personnel 
 



ASSETS
             CASH 3,279,542$            
             DEPOSITORY CASH 64,267                   
             IMPREST CASH 8,000                      
             TAXES REC - CURRENT LEVY 1,686,773              
             IFT TAX RECEIVABLE -                          
             TAXES REC - DELINQUENT 23,406                   
             ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE DELINQUENT TAXES (18,426)                  
             ACCOUNTS REC-OTHER 80                           
             PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE -                          
             INTEREST RECEIVABLE 14,051                   
             DUE FROM STATE -                          
             INVENTORY 133,003                 
             PREPAID EXPENSES 22,774                   
TOTAL ASSETS 5,213,469$            

LIABILITIES
             VOUCHERS PAYABLE 10                           
             DUE TO ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY 39,511                   
             TAX LEVY LIABILITY 10,000                   
             SALES TAX PAYABLE 1,038                      
             REFUND NOW (61)                          
             REFUND APPLY (685)                        
             ACCRUED PAYROLL -                          
             ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 74                           
             DEFERRED REVENUE - DELINQUENT TAXES 4,979                      
             DEFERRED REVENUE - PROPERTY TAXES -                          
             DEF REVENUE -POTTER PARK 9,125                      
TOTAL LIABILITIES 63,992                   

FUND BALANCE
            UNSPENDABLE 133,003                 
            UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 5,016,474              

5,149,477              

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 5,213,469$            

Prepared By: Stephanie George

POTTER PARK ZOO
BALANCE SHEET - PRELIMINARY

AS OF MARCH 31ST, 2023

NOTE: This is based on figures posted to fiscal year 2022 as of the current date.  The county audit has not been completed, and these figures may change.  Financial 
Services will provide a final financial statement once the audit has been completed. 



2023 BUDGET
MARCH 2023 YTD 

ACTUAL
BUDGET 

REMAINING % OF BUDGET
MARCH 2022 
YTD ACTUAL

REVENUES
PROPERTY TAX 4,202,357$          4,382,220$          (179,863)$            104.28% 4,031,479$         
UNALLOCATED PORTION OF TAXES (9 MONTHS) -$                      (3,286,665)$         -$                      0.00% -$                     
ADMISSIONS 653,000$              26,814$                626,187$              4.11% 34,259$              
CONCESSIONS, GIFT SHOP, VENDING 655,000$              39,853$                615,147$              6.08% 42,027$              
PARKING FEES 185,000$              -$                      185,000$              0.00% 2,606$                 
INTERACTIVE SITES 80,000$                -$                      80,000$                0.00% 1,811$                 
INTEREST INCOME 30,000$                18,289$                11,711$                60.96% 2,662$                 
OTHER REVENUES (245,516)$            42,434$                (287,950)$            -17.28% 36,969$              

TOTAL REVENUES 5,559,841$          1,222,944$          1,050,231$          22.00% 4,151,813$         

EXPENDITURES
PERSONNEL SERVICES
             Salaries & Wages - Full Time 1,871,037$          418,758$              1,452,279$          22.38% 317,691$            
             Salaries & Wages - Seasonal 605,284$              138,845$              466,439$              22.94% 89,792$              
             Benefits 1,140,437$          250,007$              890,430$              21.92% 196,781$            

             Total Personnel Services 3,616,758$          807,609$              2,809,149$          22.33% 604,264$            

CONTROLLABLE EXPENDITURES
             Supplies 364,000$              83,807$                280,193$              23.02% 44,340$              
             Animal Care 312,000$              56,791$                255,209$              18.20% 55,511$              
             Purchased Services 2,021,000$          127,610$              1,893,390$          6.31% 106,329$            
             Utilities - Telephone 20,125$                3,503$                  16,622$                17.41% 4,035$                 
             Rentals & Leases 4,000$                  2,348$                  1,652$                  58.70% 95$                      
             Other Expenses 188,200$              18,979$                169,221$              10.08% 31,536$              

             Total Controllable Expenditures 2,909,325$          293,039$              2,616,286$          10.07% 241,846$            

NON-CONTROLLABLE EXPENDITURES
             Utilities 240,000$              61,561$                178,440$              25.65% 42,658$              
             Insurance 90,000$                64,950$                25,050$                72.17% 68,544$              
             IT Support Expense 202,727$              64,683$                138,044$              31.91% 49,052$              
             Other Expenses 531$                     -$                      531$                     0.00% 124$                    

             Total Non-Controllable Expenditures 533,258$              191,194$              342,064$              35.85% 160,377$            

CAPITAL OUTLAY
             Capital Improvements (1,499,500)$         129,979$              (1,629,479)$         -8.67% 20,787$              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,559,841$          1,421,822$          4,138,019$          25.57% 1,027,273$         

TOTAL CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                      (198,877)$            3,124,540$         

FUND BALANCE AS OF 1/1/23
             NON-SPENDABLE 133,003$              
             UNRESTRICTED 1,928,686$          

2,061,689$          

FUND BALANCE AS OF 3/31/2023 1,862,812$          

FUND BALANCE AS OF 3/31/2023
             UNSPENDABLE 133,003$              
             UNRESTRICTED 1,729,809$          

1,862,812$          

POTTER PARK ZOO
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET/ACTUAL REPORT - PRELIMINARY

FOR 12 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31ST, 2023



POTTER PARK ZOO
MONTHLY ATTENDANCE REPORT
FOR MONTH AND YTD March 31, 2023

ADMISSION TYPE 2022
2023 
Gate

2023 
Online

2023 
Total

BETTER 
(WORSE) 
THAN PY

2022 
COUNT

2023 
COUNT

BETTER 
(WORSE) 
THAN PY

GENERAL
CHILD RESIDENT 499 513 4 517 18 680 865 185
CHILD NON-RESIDENT 705 406 50 456 (249) 975 714 (261)
CHILDREN - UNDER 3 334 106 15 121 (213) 435 322 (113)
ADULT RESIDENT 1,243 1,168 38 1,206 (37) 1,749 2,348 599
ADULT NON-RESIDENT 1,542 836 92 928 (614) 2,193 1,657 (536)
SENIOR/MILITARY RESIDENT 6 32 0 32 26 9 59 50
SENIOR/MILITARY NON-RESIDENT 10 4 2 6 (4) 18 15 (3)
GROUPS 257 418 0 418 161 257 433 176

SUBTOTAL 4,596 3,483 201 3,684 (912) 6,316 6,413 97

MEMBERSHIPS/PROGRAMS
PPZ MEMBERS/RECIPROCAL 1,454 1,128 6 1,134 (320) 2,393 2,411 18
SOCIETY PROGRAMMING/EVENTS 159 536 0 536 377 2,963 3,725 762
MONDAY PROGRAM 324 234 8 242 (82) 348 389 41
ZIYN 226 246 0 246 20 336 429 93
OTHER (non-paying) 0 0 0 0 0 17 1,639 1,622

SUBTOTAL 2,163 2,144 14 2,158 (5) 6,057 8,593 2,536

GRAND TOTAL 6,759 5,627 215 5,842 (917) 12,373 15,006 2,633

ADMISSION TYPE
CHILDREN RESIDENT
CHILDREN NON-RESIDENT
CHILDREN - UNDER 3
ADULT RESIDENT
ADULT NON-RESIDENT
SENIOR/MILITARY RESIDENT
SENIOR/MILITARY NON-RESIDENT
PPZ MEMBERS
SPECIAL EVENTS  - PPZ
SPECIAL EVENTS - COUNTY
RECIPROCAL ZOO MEMBERS
RECIPROCAL ZOO MEMBERS (100%)
GROUPS
MONDAY PROGRAM
OTHER (non-paying)

Reciprocal Zoo memberships (Discount varies)
Reciprocal Zoo Members (Free admission)
20 or more guests paying together ($1 off per person)
Ingham County and City of Lansing Residents free 9-12 PM on non-holiday Mondays
Any coupon related attendee

Admission included in event fee
Admission included in event fee

Children, Ingham County ages 3-16 ($5 April - October, $3 November-March)

All Children, any county under age 3 (Free)
Adult of Ingham County ( $7 April 1 - Oct. 31, $4 November-March)
Adult Out of Ingham County ( $13 April 1 - Oct. 31, $4 November-March)

DESCRIPTION

Seniors/Military of Ingham County ( $5 April 1 - Oct. 31, $4 November-March)
Seniors/Military of Ingham County ( $11 April 1 - Oct. 31, $4 November-March)
Visitors holding membership at PPZ - one time payment

Children, Out of Ingham County ages 3-16 ($5 April - October, $3 November-March)



Director’s Report 
April 12, 2023 

AZA 
The AZA accreditation inspection dates have been confirmed for June 20, 21, and 22 

Guests 
The Savanna Grill is open!  We are still looking for hard-working individuals to join our team.  When 
staffing is lowest we may have a reduced menu but our goal is to be open to serve up some treats every 
day. 

The AniMall was featured in Souvenir, Gifts, and Novelties magazine! 

Summer hours started April 1, the zoo is open from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. through Labor Day. Summer rates 
are also in effect: 

• Resident Adult – $8.00
• Non-Resident Adult – $15.00
• Resident Senior (60+)/Military – $6.00
• Non-Resident Senior (60+)/Military- $13.00
• All Children (ages 3-12) – $5.00
• All Children Under 3 – FREE

*Resident refers to anyone living in Ingham County
*Children under 16 must be accompanied by an adult
*Residents are admitted on non-holiday Mondays from 9 a.m. to noon for FREE



Staff 
 
Interviews to fill the Learning Programs Coordinator position are ongoing.  
 
The Maintenance team worked hard to salvage furniture from the old Ingham County Jail for use at the 
zoo.  
 
A new storage container was purchased for hospital equipment that is starting to be purchased for the new 
animal health facility.  
 
TB shots for required staff will be Tuesday, June 6 from 9:30 – 10:30 a.m. at the PPZ. The Health 
Department will be back Thursday, June 8 from 9:30 – 10:30 a.m. to read the results.  
Dr. Ronan will be doing Zoonotic Diseases training Tuesday, April 25 from 2 - 3 p.m. for all staff 
required to attend Zoonotic Diseases training. 
 
 
Events 
 

The Hippity Hop 5K sponsored by The Child 
Benefit Fun was April 8 starting at 10:30 a.m.  
There was a 5K run/walk, an Easter Egg Hunt 
for children 12 and under, kids’ activities with 
Impression 5 and Home Depot – Okemos, and a 
meet and greet with the Easter 
Bunny. All 5K participants received finisher’s 
medals, t-shirts, and a FREE same-day entrance 
into the Potter Park Zoo.   
 
There were 441 race participants that entered 
the zoo the day of the race.  
 

 
Conservation Engagement  
 

Friday, April 7 from 5 to 8 p.m. was the Night at a Living Museum 
event.  There were 514 attendees. 
Visit www.sciencefestival.msu.edu for more information. 
 
The 4-H Trail Camera SPIN Club 
will begin Tuesday, May 2, and end 
Thursday, May 18. This club will 
meet at Potter Park Zoo Tuesdays 
and Thursdays from 3:30 - 4:30 
p.m. Youth will be introduced to 
Michigan wildlife and learn how to 
contribute to science by examining 
trail camera footage. This 4-H SPIN 
Club is FREE and OPEN to new 
and existing Ingham County 4-H 
members, ages 9 to 13. 

Volunteers 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001MRjD4PKledWSRieHwUoXRv1LPs4oIy7UyApzLtfYM9gxi5ADwzjSui9KfRZSkWVucnoJnW3Jpk83xjkMnJ4I36NO588SCrUhvIEDDr-cFQzcMCnuGJWJAcm4-YkXdzrBWwpptvngLzRL2tYaSRLZh5V-K3_0Wdkk%26c%3DmKN7uJNmtwY7zkFKPlP2BtH8osfL2KbjAXnMiiPw7hHep_dLvf5S_Q%3D%3D%26ch%3Df-mDFExDuyk4K3xblKVZtr_OBc1uEsQ-0GjiQ-cBCfs2X4gz6DGQPA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ccwagner%40ingham.org%7Cfaedc48b85ce428112cf08db2ef581a9%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C638155404219370993%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p%2BmTFFwsLPH7caC9z0X3eo38CEcjc2sbw8rztfuBrgg%3D&reserved=0


 
Interested in adopting a garden at the zoo? The zoo is hosting an Adopt-a-
Garden information meeting on April 11 from 5:30-7 p.m. If you know 
someone who might be interested, please let Kelly know. We can't wait to see 
what beautiful gardens our supporters will create! 
 
 
Diversity, Equity, Access and Inclusion (DEAI) 
 
FALCONERS has a new sponsor, MiABLE! MiABLE is committed to 
helping individuals with disabilities maintain their health, independence, and 
quality of life without jeopardizing their benefits. The FALCONERS program 
is extremely grateful for MiABLE's support and dedication to the program and 
looks forward to a fruitful partnership in the future. 
 

Zoo in Your Neighborhood 
In the month of March, over 240 guests visited the zoo using the passes. This is a record for the month of 
March.  
 
 
Animal Care and Research 
 
Congratulations to Dr. Ronan for his outstanding work on the recent study on cardiac disease in reptiles!  
 

 
 
 
 



Madi, one of the ring-tailed lemurs, is pregnant. Dr. Ronan has confirmed the pregnancy during an 
ultrasound. 
 

The eastern bongo calf was named "Maeve" by the 
zookeepers, a fitting tribute to her late father, Maverick.  
 
AZA shared the news of our bongo 
birth on social media and WILX 
also did an interview. 
 
Congratulations to the Potter Park 
Zoo team and Heath Thurman for 
excellent work on announcing the 

baby bongo. USA Today picked up the story as did many 
other outlets. You can read the story here.  
 
 
 

The dart frogs are now on exhibit in the reptile building.  
 
 

Emmet the Elk shed his antlers, which weighed 9.4 kilograms 
combined. We are waiting to contracept the females and then he 
will be rejoining the herd.  
 
After a thorough examination of North American river otter 
Nkeke, Dr. Ronan found evidence of arthritis in multiple joints, 
which is common in older animals. Nkeke has been started on a 
course of arthritis medications and zoo staff will continue to 
monitor her response. 
 

 
 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D0016L3BNfE6Vak5DLm8IZWqtJ4Z22B4yrBAOcO7F6zYwySB1WOH1-RIra_KgCAEIAyFmnHIFvXrlMtqgvItj8T8CfQUxLCfIKSiXaJ1KGfKpbSHNCEMi_BtIG_X0GpQTpN2AqwYN0Njc0LeJfVBwbDcik6JpEjn146UXP4lVelpA3tkMkcQMwdWgyI6AEQkWJjQ5Vk4FfjIfwFGxt8HVVBhc6INK1duq8gf6z7AZ4HKL_f1lW93YKvnRWVNkBQtvMTMCLOoAcrqekI%3D%26c%3DCv04eiRmvUWlnxZjSLAadf5EtuOwCYMQMcAichrgQqL2gRbR7Ri1rg%3D%3D%26ch%3D_c90jqBdfKuoxf5qMpmeTCOivjKi7ghulHJiH1YesZ1uavzVtrJOng%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ccwagner%40ingham.org%7Cae4db7ee4cb64cadb52c08db29755239%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C638149356099947182%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qrOS93WY547Sk7kfLZPiL8YhVpI%2FZZoolUdUz7dIvzU%3D&reserved=0


1 
 

 
 

 
Reimagining Population Management in AZA 

(as of Mar 2023) 
 
The AZA Species Survival Plan® (SSP) Program has long been a symbol of AZA’s collective commitment to 
species but many SSPs were not sustainable and would no longer exist in zoos and aquariums if we 
didn’t change our approach.  

To combat the population sustainability crisis, the AZA Board of Directors directed the Animal 
Population Management (APM) Committee to develop a new framework for managing Animal 
Programs. In early 2021, four objective SSP program eligibility criteria were developed and shared:  

• Program leadership and authority must fall within AZA 
• Program species must be held by at least 15 AZA facilities 
• More animals must be acquired through breeding than from non-AZA sources 
• The majority of the managed population must be housed in AZA member facilities 

Last year, SSP Assessments were developed, and 369 SSPs completed the assessment process. Another 
106 SSPs did not meet the new SSP eligibility criteria above and did not enter the SSP Assessment 
process; of these 106, 99 were found at fewer than 15 AZA facilities. Starting with 475 SSPs, we now 
have 288 SSPs (145 Signature SSPs and 143 Provisional SSPs) and 163 AZA Studbooks. 

    
    
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

31 Signature SSPs 
145 

Provisional SSPs 
143 

AZA Regional Studbooks 
163 69 

Yellow SSPs 
310 

Green SSPs 
52 

Red SSPs 
113 

475 SSPs (Green [52], Yellow 
[310], and Red [113]) from the 
previous framework 

288 SSPs and 163 Studbooks in 
the new framework 



2 
 

Of the remaining SSPs that went through the assessment process, four were designated as TAG 
Monitored without an AZA Regional Studbook, 14 are potential SAFE programs, and six will no longer be 
managed by their respective TAGs.  

At this time, an additional 42 studbooks will continue to be maintained for former Candidate and TAG 
Monitored populations, while 36 species are maintained as TAG Monitored without an AZA Regional 
Studbook. 

Relative taxonomic representation across SSPs remained virtually the same following SSP Assessments 
(see below). Moving forward, we will monitor this ratio as we develop pathways for new species to 
become SSPs.  

For updates on program statuses, please see the TAG RCP Addenda or recent RCPs on the TAG 
homepages in the animal programs database of the AZA website and the Animal Programs Sustainability 
Designation sheet (Animal Program Database and Designation sheet). As TAGs continue to publish new 
RCPs the SSP designations will be reflected there and the RCP Addenda documents will be removed. 

Implementation of these changes have already begun, but the Animal Population Management 
Committee will be finalizing other parts of the reimagination process, including developing an 
assessment process for non-SSPs to reach SSP status, creating a program leader training, mentoring, and 
succession planning process, developing an accountability framework, and more. If you have any 
questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to Joe Barkowski, APM Committee Chair (jcbski@aol.com), 
Hollie Colahan, APM Committee Vice Chair (hcolahan@birminghamzoo.com), or the AZA Conservation, 
Management, and Welfare Sciences staff (animalprograms@aza.org). 

https://ams.aza.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?Site=AZA&WebKey=8f652949-31be-4387-876f-f49a2d7263b2
https://www.aza.org/animal-program-sustainability-designations
mailto:jcbski@aol.com
mailto:hcolahan@birminghamzoo.com
mailto:animalprograms@aza.org


Date Sent Name/Organization Event Tax ID# Passes Location Event Date Date Issued

5/18/2022

We Walk the Line - 
The Connor Shea 
Memorial Fund

2022 We Walk the Line 
Golf Outing and Silent 
Auction 87-2908339 4 Brighton, MI 9/30/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
Grand Ledge 
Wrestling Club 

Grand Ledge Wrestling 
Golf Outing 38-3142792 4 Grand Ledge, MI 6/18/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
St. Joseph Catholic 
School

St. Joseph Catholic 
School and Parish 17th 
Annual Golf Outing 38-1359737 4 Howell, MI 6/18/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
Okemos Public 
Montessori at Central Flash Dash 45-0594241 4 Okemos, MI 6/6/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
The Ken Dieterman 
Foundation

6th Annual Ken 
Dieterman Memorial 
Outing 83-1991178 4 Comstock Park, MI 7/21/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022

The Child Advocacy 
Center of Lapeer 
County Cheers for Children 32-0262892 4 Lapeer, MI 6/3/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
Delta Center 
Elementary School

Carnival & Silent 
Auction 38-6001146 4 Lansing, MI 6/3/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022 Love Indeed Inc.
Cherry Creek Charity 
Golf Outing 47-4838914 6 Haslett, MI 6/4/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022 Highfields

Highfields 42nd Annual 
Golf Outing Silent 
Auction 38-6099698 4 Onondaga, MI 6/6/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
Cristo Rey 
Community Center Golf Fore Giving 38-1779460 6 Lansing, MI 6/23/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
American Cancer 
Society/Relay For Life

Shiawassee County 
Relay For Life 13-1788491 4 Corunna, MI 6/25/2022 5/17/2022

Donations



5/18/2022

Harley Beatty Family 
supporting 
Impression 5 Science 
Center

20th Annual Harley 
Beatty Charity Golf 
Outing 23-7200548 4 Holt, Mi 7/30/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
Saline Area Social 
Service SASS Annual Fundraiser 23-7134646 6 Saline, MI 7/19/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
West Michigan 
Cancer Center

14th Annual Wendy 
Hotrum Memorial Golf 
Outing 38-3061574 4 Kalamazoo, MI 7/9/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022

National Federation 
of the Blind of 
Michigan

National Federation of 
the Blind of Michigan 
1st Annual Golf Outing 51-0136079 6 Lansing, MI 7/23/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
YMCA of Greater 
Flint

YMCA of Greater Flint's 
Annual Fundraising 
Gala 38-1358056 6 Flint, MI 8/27/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022 St. Agnes Church St. Agnes FunFest 23-7375133 4 Fowlerville, Mi 8/21/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022

Shiawassee Regional 
Chamber of 
Commerce

61st Annual Golf Classic 
2022 38-0901196 4 Owosso, MI 9/13/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
Lapeer County Health 
Dept. WIC

Lapeer WIC Annual 
Breastfeeding 
Awareness Celebration 38-6005780 4 Lapeer, MI 8/1/2022 5/17/2022

5/18/2022
CEI Community 
Mental Health Annual Consumer Pinic 38-6337733 6 Lansing, MI 8/5/2022 5/17/2022

5/25/2022 Holden House
Outing for Holden 
House 14 Lansing, MI 6/1/2022 5/24/2022

5/25/2022

Greater Lansing 
Convention & Visitors 
Bureau

Free Press Prize 
Package 4 Lansing, MI 6/1/2022 5/24/2022

5/25/2022 Ele's Place Ele's Race 5K 38-2976751 10 Lansing, MI 7/23/2022 5/24/2022

5/25/2022 Arts in Motion Studio Chair Affair 30-0727293 4 Grand Rapids,Mi 11/5/2022 5/24/2022



6/7/2022
Greater Lansing Food 
Bank Empty Plate 2023 6 Bath,MI 5/12/2023 6/7/2022

6/7/2022

Dansville Schools 
Education 
Foundation

Annual Dinner and 
Auction 38-6001598 6 Dansville, Mi 11/12/2022 6/7/2022

6/7/2022
The Champion 
Project

4th Annual Gala 
Fundraiser 83-2328325 4 Holt, Mi 10/7/2022 6/7/2022

6/7/2022

MSU Department of 
Pediatrics and 
Human Development

6th Annual Autism 
Conference 38-6005984 4 East Lansing, MI 7/28/2022 6/7/2022

 06/07/2022
Caring About Kids,Inc. 
(CAK)

6th Annual MDHHS-
OIG Charity Golf 
Scramble 38-3177440 6 Lansing, MI 8/5/2022 6/7/2022

6/7/2022
Heart to Heart 
Hospice Foundation Silent Auction 37-1541320 4 Flint, MI 9/7/2022 6/7/2022

6/7/2022 Special Days Camp
Rob Donaldson 
Memorial Bowl 38-2369894 4 Dimondale,MI 6/25/2022 6/7/2022

6/7/2022
Circle Rocking S 
Children's Farm Blessing of the Animals 38-3346106 6 Free Soil, MI 9/18/2022 6/7/2022

6/21/2022 The Fledge The Fledge Science Fair 83-1612275 4 Lansing, MI 8/27/2022 6/21/2022

6/21/2022

Anchor Bay School 
District Music 
Program Anchor Bay Legacy 46-0519345 4 New Baltimore, MI 11/12/2022 6/21/2022

6/21/2022
Most Holy Trinity 
School

Most Holy Trinity 
School Annual Dinner 
Raffle and Fundraiser 38-1359522 4 Fowler, MI 11/5/2022 6/21/2022

6/21/2022
Cascades Humane 
Society

Unleash Your Heart 
Gala 38-1781494 4 Jackson, Mi 9/16/2022 6/21/2022

6/21/2022

United Way of 
Gratiot & Isabella 
Countries Golf United 39-1957175 6 Mt. Pleasant, MI 8/4/2022 6/21/2022



6/28/2022
Kids N Stuff 
Children's Museum

Bids 'N' Stuff Annual 
Auction: Roaring 20s 38-3580496 4 Albion,MI 9/10/2022 6/28/2022

6/28/2022 Sacred Heart School
Sacred Heart Annual 
Golf Outing 6 Hudson, MI 7/9/2022 6/28/2022

7/5/2022
East Jackson Band 
Boosters

East Jackson Band 
Booster Cash Bash 47-4390196 4 Jackson, Mi 8/6/2022 7/5/2022

7/12/2022

Mother and Earth 
Baby Boutique and 
Toy Shoppe

Mother and Earth 
Family Festival 35 Lansing, MI 8/6/2022 7/12/2022

7/12/2022
Child and Family 
Charities Red Nose Ruckus 38-2118108 4 Lansing, MI 12/2/2022 7/12/2022

7/12/2022 MALS Foundation

MALS Foundation 2nd 
Annual Golf Scramble 
for Melanoma 87-1801845 4 Waterford,MI 10/8/2022 7/12/2022

7/12/2022
Ingham Intermediate 
School District

2022 Ingham Academy 
Garden Gala 38-173-7701 6 Lansing, MI 7/28/2022 7/12/2022

7/19/2022
Hope Lutheran 
Church Mission Dinner Auction 38-1807760 4 Warren, MI 9/25/2022 7/19/2022

7/19/2022
Kentwood Parks and 
Recreation

The Vibe - Silent 
Auction 4 Kentwood, MI 9/8/2022 7/19/2022

7/26/2022 Dawn Farm Dawn Farm Jamboree 23-7318277 4 Ypsilanti, MI 9/11/2022 7/26/2022

7/26/2022

Congregation 
Shaarey Zedek 
Sisterhood

Shaarey Zedek 
Sisterhood First Annual 
Online Auction 38-1678821 4 East Lansing, MI 10/1/2022 7/26/2022

8/2/2022
Williamston Area 
Senior Center

30th Birthday 
Celebration Dinner & 
Silent Auction 38-3201966 4 Williamston,Mi 10/6/2022 8/2/2022

8/16/2022
Outreach Christian 
Church Silent Auction 45-0492010 4 Lake Odessa, MI 9/25/2022 8/16/2022

8/16/2022
Alzheimer's 
Association Walk to End Alz 13-3039601 6 Okemos, MI 10/2/2022 8/16/2022



8/16/2022
Garfield Cooperative 
Preschool

Holiday Concert and 
Silent Auction 38-2087707 4 Livona, MI 12/9/2022 8/16/2022

8/16/2022 Dairy Discovery
Dairy Discovery 
Auction 82-3766300 4 Alto, MI 10/18/2022 8/16/2022

8/16/2022

Council for the 
Prevention of Child 
Abuse and Neglect

CPCAN's Spooktacular 
Family Fun Run and 5K 38-2331754 4 Jackson, Mi 10/15/2022 8/16/2022

8/16/2022
St. Matthew 
Lutheran School Annual Benefit Auction 38-6008169 4 Westland, MI 10/1/2022 8/16/2022

8/16/2022

Michigan Historic 
Preservation 
Network

2022 Fall Benefit 
Auction 38-2878515 4 Lansing, MI 10/7/2022 8/16/2022

8/23/2022
Forster Woods Adult 
Day Center

10 Year Anniversary 
Benefit Dinner & Silent 
Auction 45-4844675 4 Williamston,Mi 9/23/2022 8/23/2022

8/23/2022
Howell High School 
AFJROTC

7th Annual Howell 
AFJROTC Golf Outing 51-0148294 4 Howell, MI 9/17/2022 8/23/2022

8/23/2022 Small Talk CAC

Auction for Advocacy: 
A Night to End Child 
Abuse 32-0441060 4 Lansing, MI 9/15/2022 8/23/2022

8/23/2022 Rainbow Homes
Rainbow Homes Silent 
Auction 38-3457782 4 Holt, Mi 4/22/2023 8/23/2022

8/23/2022
Three Fires 
Elementary PTO

Fundraiser playground 
equipment 45-3575903 4 Howell, MI 4/21/2023 8/23/2022

9/11/2022 St Louis Center
Fall Harvest Fest To 
Benefit St. Louis Center 38-6038121 4 Chelsea, MI 9/25/2022 9/11/2022

9/11/2022
Todd Martin Youth 
Leadership

2022 Champions 
Weekend 81-0583592 4 Lansing, MI 10/14/2022 9/11/2022

9/11/2022
Randolph Elementary 
School

November Calender 
Raffle 38-2376317 4 Livona, MI 11/1/2022 9/11/2022

9/11/2022 Pregnancy Help Clinic Life is Good Gala 38-2091946 4 Brighton, MI 11/5/2022 9/11/2022



9/11/2022 Five Points of Hope A Night to Remember 33-1215395 4 Milford, MI 11/4/2022 9/11/2022

9/13/2022
Delivering Hope for 
Kids

Strikes for Tykes 
Bowling Fundraiser 47-2286729 4 Fenton, MI 11/11/2022 9/13/2022

9/13/2022 The Arc Livingston
29th Annual Holiday 
Fashion Show 38-1981175 4 Brighton, MI 11/17/2022 9/13/2022

9/13/2022

National Kidney 
Foundation of 
Michigan Kidney Ball 2022 38-1559941 6 Ann Arbor, MI 11/19/2022 9/13/2022

9/13/2022
Okemos High School 
Drama Boosters Raffle Calender 81-4707492 4 Okemos, MI 2/25/2023 9/13/2022

9/20/2022 Bark Nation Unchained Raffle 46-1987120 4 Ferndale,MI 12/17/2022 9/20/2022

9/20/2022
St. Mary Catholic 
School, Pinckney -PTC

Fall Festival Glow Party 
Trivia Night 38-1359738 4 Pinckney, MI 09/24/22,10/07/29/20/2022

9/20/2022 Renaissance Players Silent Auction 4 Novi, MI 10/29/2022 9/20/2022

9/20/2022 Concord PTO
Fall Festival & Silent 
Auction 27-0798278 4 Concord, MI 10/29/2022 9/20/2022

9/20/2022
Hawkins Elementary 
School PTO

Hawkins Elementary 
School Color Run 93-1466256 4 Brighton, MI 9/28/2022 9/20/2022

9/20/2022
Motherly 
Intercession Annual Silent Auction 38-3571422 4 Flint, MI 11/12/2022 9/20/2022

9/27/2022
Manistee Catholic 
Central School HARVEST 38-1719100 4 South Manistee, MI 11/5/2022 9/27/2022

9/27/2022

DeWitt Elementary 
Parent Teacher 
Association Denim & Diamonds 38-2618924 4 DeWitt, MI 11/5/2022 9/27/2022

9/27/2022
Red Cedar Family 
Council Fall Carnival Fundraiser 87-3309105 4 East Lansing, MI 10/21/2022 9/27/2022

9/27/2022
American Cancer 
Society

Relay for Life - Live 
Purse Auction 13-1788491 4 Manistee, MI 11/5/2022 9/27/2022

9/27/2022
Cristo Rey 
Community Center Healthy Families Event 48 Lansing, MI 9/28/2022 9/27/2022

10/4/2022
Eaton Rapids Choral 
Boosters

Greyhound Cabaret 
2022 Silent Auction 38-3565997 4 Eaton Rapids,MI 10/22/2022 10/4/2022



10/4/2022 EVE Inc An EVEing Out 38-2211520 4 Lansing, MI 10/26/2022 10/4/2022

10/4/2022
Tri-County Office on 
Aging

37th Annual Dinner & 
Auction 6 Lansing, MI 11/16/2022 10/4/2022

10/4/2022
Cornerstone Christian 
School

Cornerstone Christian 
School Trunk or Treat 
Community Event 38-2841147 4 Brighton, MI 10/29/2022 10/4/2022

10/4/2022
Answer Center for 
Women

Answer Center for 
Women Silent Auction 38-2573870 4 Burton,MI 11/4/2022 10/4/2022

10/11/2022 St. Mary School
St. Mary School Dinner 
and Raffle 38-1359739 4 Westphalia, MI 2/4/2023 10/11/2022

10/11/2022
St. Joseph Catholic 
School St. Joe Feast & Raffle 38-1358223 4 St. Johns, MI 3/18/2023 10/11/2022

11/1/2022
Mason Public Schools 
Foundation Gala 38-2598007 4 Mason, MI 3/11/2023 11/1/2022

11/1/2022
Ed & Irene Fleis 
Education Fund, Inc.

Annual Fund Raising 
Campaign for 
Scholarships 4 Norton Shores, MI 11/30/2022 11/1/2022

11/1/2022 Peckham,Inc. Blaffle 38-2322117 6 Lansing, MI 11/11/2022 11/1/2022

11/1/2022

Lake Fenton Music 
Boosters 2022 Tin 
Can Raffle

2022 Lake Fenton 
Music Boosters Tin Can 
Raffle 47-4797880 4 Linden, MI 12/2/2022 11/1/2022

11/1/2022
da Vinci Primary 
School

Christmas Silent 
Auction 38-3253490 4 Jackson, Mi 12/5/2022 11/1/2022

11/1/2022
Island City Academy 
PTO

Pasta Dinner and Silent 
Auction 82-3596346 4 Eaton Rapids,MI 12/9/2022 11/1/2022

11/1/2022
Work of  Heart 
Animal Rescue 12 Days of Christmas 88-3108642 4 Allen Park, MI 12/12/2022 11/1/2022

11/1/2022

Whitmore Lake 
Foundation for 
Educational 
Excellence 2023 Mom Prom 03-0587016 4 Whitmore Lake, MI 2/4/2023 11/1/2022

11/1/2022
Girl Scouts Heart of 
Michigan Kalamazoo Bake Off 38-1581300 4 Grand Ledge, MI 2/22/2023 11/1/2022



11/1/2022

Humpty Dumpty 
Cooperative 
Preschool

14th Annual Spagetti 
Dinner and Silent 
Auction 38-1853779 4 Eaton Rapids,MI 3/17/2023 11/1/2022

11/8/2022
Orion Area Parade 
Group The Holly Jolly Folly 01-07961696 4 Lake Orion, MI 12/2/2022 11/8/2022

11/8/2022
Dansville Elementary 
PTO

Winter Wonderland 
Dance and Silent 
Auction 38-6001598 4 Dansville, Mi 1/28/2023 11/8/2022

11/8/2022
St. Paul Catholic 
School St. Paul School Auction 38-1358408 4 Owosso, MI 2/11/2023 11/8/2022

11/8/2022 Clara's Hope
Clara's Hope Annual 
Auction 84-2467379 6 Fenton, MI 2/17/2023 11/8/2022

11/29/2022
St. Joseph Catholic 
School St. Joesph Trivia Night 38-1359239 4 West Branch, MI 2/11/2023 11/29/2022

11/29/2022
Grandville Calvin 
Christian School Annual Auction 2023 38-1968313 4 Grandville,MI 2/25/2023 11/29/2022

11/29/2022
Jenison Christian 
School

Jenison Christian 
School Fundraising 
Auction 38-1525822 4 Georgetown Twp 3/11/2023 11/29/2022

11/29/2022
Genesee Christian 
School

14th Annual Benefit 
Auction 38-2039520 4 Burton,MI 3/18/2023 11/29/2022

11/29/2022 Hillman PTGS Ladies Night Out 27-0839098 4 Hillman,MI 4/21/2023 11/29/2023

12/12/2022
Potterville Public 
Schools Incentive Program 38-6001093 4 Potterville, MI 12/12/2022 12/12/2022

12/12/2022
St. Charles Borromeo 
School

24th Annual Mardi 
Gras Auction 38-1359055 4 Coldwater,MI 2/4/2023 12/12/2022

12/17/2022 Jackson High School JHS Ambassador Dinner 38-6001907 4 Jackson, Mi 3/10/2023 12/17/2022

12/17/2022

Eaton Rapids Public 
Schools Education 
Foundation

Eaton Rapids Public 
Schools Education 
Foundation Auction 47-0922882 6 Eaton Rapids,MI 2/11/2023 12/17/2022

12/17/2022
Genesee Christian 
School

14th Annual Benefit 
Auction of Genesee 
Christian School 38-2039520 4 Burton,MI 3/18/2023 12/17/2022



12/17/2022

Williamston 
Performing Arts 
Foundation Evening of Jazz 83-3365465 4 Williamston,Mi 3/10/2023 12/17/2022

12/17/2022

Lansing 
Entertainment and 
Public Facilities Holiday Party 38-3280174 6 Lansing, MI 12/15/2023 12/17/2022

12/17/2022
St. John Vianney 
Catholic School Auction 38-1360401 4 Flint, MI 2/11/2023 12/17/2022

12/17/2022

American Heritage 
Girls of Baptist 
Church

Dinner and Silent 
Auction 38-2060157 4 Charlotte,MI 2/4/2023 12/17/2022

12/17/2022 Ele's Place
Ele's Place Volunteer 
Appreciation Dinner 38-2976751 6 Lansing, MI 2/25/2023 12/17/2022

12/20/2022
Holy Trinity 
Community Auction

23rd Annual 
Community Auction 4 Comstock Park, MI 5/6/2023 12/20/2022

12/31/2022
Bridgeport Baptist 
Academy

6th Annual Benefit 
Auction 38-2080099 4 Saginaw, MI 4/28/2023 12/31/2022

12/31/2022

East Lansing High 
School/Communities 
in Schools Good Deeds Program 45-3736821 4 East Lansing, MI 1/1/2023 12/31/2022

TOTAL 617



Date Sent Name/Organization Event
Number 
of Passes Location Event Date Date Issued

1/3/2023 Faith Community Christian School
Faith Community Christian School 
Auction 2023 4 Belding, MI 3/10/2023 1/3/2023

1/3/2023 Lansing Reading is Fundamental
Reading is Fundamentals Virtual 
Auction 4 Lansing, MI 4/1/2023 1/3/2023

1/3/2023 Maltby Intermediate School
Maltby Intermediate School 
Silent Auction 4 Brighton,MI 3/15/2023 1/3/2023

1/3/2023 William Donley School Association
William Donley School 
Association Online Auction 4 East Lansing, MI 5/8/2023 1/3/2023

1/10/2023
Superior Communications dba Smile 
FM Radio Fun Drive 4 Attica,MI 3/1/2023 1/10/2023

1/10/2023 George F Roberts Elementary PTO Spring Carnival 4 Shelby Twp, MI 3/24/2023 1/10/2023
1/10/2023 Eyler PTO Eyler Carnival 4 Carleton, MI 5/6/2023 1/10/2023
1/10/2023 Lansing Christian School Black and Gold Celebration 4 Lansing, MI 4/15/2023 1/10/2023

1/10/2023 YMCA of Greater Flint
YMCA of Greater Flint Annual 
Fundraising Party 4 Flint, MI 2/18/2023 1/10/2023

1/10/2023 Elliot Elementary PTO Spring Fling 4 Holt, MI 5/19/2023 1/10/2023
1/10/2023 Jackson Area Club Soccer Futsal Tournament 4 Jackson, MI 3/18/2023 1/10/2023

1/10/2023 St. John's Lutheran School
St. John's Lutheran School 
Auction 2023 4 New Boston,MI 5/1/2023 1/10/2023

1/10/2023 Salem Elementary PTO
Reading Is Our Superpower- 
Family Reading Night 4 Northville, MI 3/23/2023 1/10/2023

1/10/2023 Byron Fireworks Friends Light up the Night 4 Howell, MI 3/25/2023 1/10/2023
1/10/2023 Isabella County Restoration House ICRH Party for a Purpose 4 Mt. Pleasant, MI 4/15/2023 1/10/2023
1/10/2023 Grant Christian School Silent Auction 4 Grant, MI 3/18/2023 1/10/2023
1/17/2023 Mt. Pleasant Oilers Athletic Boosters Winter Auction 4 Mt. Pleasant, MI 2/25/2023 1/18/2023
1/17/2023 Costello Elementary School 17th Annual Auction 4 Troy, MI 3/10/2023 1/18/2023
1/17/2023 St. Mary's School Mardi Gras Benefit Auction 4 Alma, MI 3/4/2023 1/18/2023

1/17/2023
Christian Home Educators Support 
System CHESS Science Fair 2023 4 Charlotte,MI 3/16/2023 1/18/2023



1/17/2023
Michigan Association for the 
Education of Young Children

Annual Conference & Silent 
Auction 4 Lansing, MI 4/2/2023 1/18/2023

1/24/2023 North Aurelius Elementary PTO North Aurelius PTO Carnival 4 Mason, MI 4/28/2023 1/24/2023

1/24/2023 St. Michael's Lutheran
St. Michael's Lutheran School 
Benefit Auction 4 Richville, MI 2/18/2023 1/24/2023

1/24/2023 MCC Educational Foundation Spring Community Auction 4 Scottville, MI 2/27/2023 1/24/2023

1/24/2023
Our Savior Lutheran Church and 
School 2023 Auction 4 Lansing, MI 3/4/2023 1/24/2023

1/24/2023 St. Peter's Preschool Spring Carnival and Silent Auction 4 Rockford, MI 3/10/2023 1/27/2023
1/24/2023 Holy Family School Holy Family School Auction 4 Grand Blanc, MI 3/17/2023 1/27/2023

1/24/2023 Newburg United Methodist Church
Appalachia Service Project: Bid & 
Brunch 4 Livonia, MI 3/19/2023 1/27/2023

1/24/2023 Shared Pregnancy
Annual Lifesavers Celebration & 
Fundraiser 6 Lansing, MI 4/17/2023 1/27/2023

1/24/2023 Youth Haven, Inc. Give Hope to a Child Gala 4 Rives Junction, MI 4/15/2023 1/27/2023

1/24/2023 St. Patrick Catholic School
2023 Portland St. Patrick School 
Shamrock Auction 4 Portland, MI 4/21/2023 1/27/2023

1/24/2023 St. Edith Catholic School St. Edith Catholic School Auction 4 Livonia, MI 4/29/2023 1/27/2023
1/24/2023 Branch Line School Spring Fling 4 Livonia, MI 5/25/2023 1/27/2023

1/24/2023 Guys and Dolls
Guys and Dolls 8th Annual Golf 
Scramble 4 Waterford Twp, M 5/1/2023 1/27/2023

1/24/2023 The Big O Foundation
6th Annual Kicking Cancer with 
Oryan Golf Scramble 4 Stanton, MI 5/20/2023 1/27/2023

1/24/2023 Children Trust Michigan
Annual Pam Postumus Signature 
Auction 6 Lansing, MI 5/16/2023 1/27/2023

0/24/2023 American Heart Association Strike Against Stroke 4 Okemos, MI 3/19/2023 1/27/2023
1/24/2023 United Church of Ovid Chili Cookoff & Silent Auction 4 Ovid, MI 5/13/2023 1/27/2023
1/24/2023 Columbia Elementary PTO Columbia Elementary Carnival 4 Brooklyn, MI 5/20/2023 1/27/2023

2/9/2023 Dimondale Elementary PTO Winterfest Snowball Dance 4 Dimondale,MI 2/10/2023 2/9/2023
2/9/2023 Community Lutheran Church Spring Fling Auction 4 Flat Rock,MI 4/29/2023 2/9/2023
2/9/2023 Constellation Cat Café Spring Auction 4 East Lansing, MI 4/24/2023 2/9/2023



2/9/2023
Laingsburg Educational Advancement 
Foundation Reverse Raffle Fundraiser 4 Laingsburg, MI 2/26/2023 2/9/2023

2/9/2023 Center Line Mom and Dads club
Center Line Mom and Dads Club 
bowling fundraiser 4 Centerline, MI 3/4/2023 2/9/2023

2/9/2023 East Jackson Athletic Boosters
East Jackson Athletic Boosters 
Cash Bash 4 Jackson, MI 3/24/2023 2/9/2023

2/9/2023 Byron Mothers of Preschoolers CROP All Day Crafting Event 4 Byron,MI 3/18/2023 2/9/2023

2/9/2023 S.A.F.E Place
16th Annual Celebrity Server 
Dinner and Auction 4 Battle Creek, MI 4/21/2023 2/9/2023

2/9/2023 Voyager Booster Club
Voyager Elementary School Read-
a thon 2023 4 Howell, MI 4/6/2023 2/9/2023

2/9/2023 Byron Area Schools Darlin' Dance 4 Byron,MI 4/21/2023 2/9/2023
2/10/2023 Hornung Elementary PTO Silent Auction 4 Brighton,MI 2/26/2023 2/10/2023

2/10/2023 Kellogg Community College
Bid A Brighter Future Auction & 
Raffle 4 Battle Creek, MI 3/2/2023 2/10/2023

2/10/2023 CASA For Kids Inc.
CASA's 9th Annual Gala - An 
Evening to Change a Child's Story 4 Lansing, MI 4/21/2023 2/10/2023

2/10/2023 The Eric Hartwell Foundation 15th Annual Snowman Tea 4 Brighton,MI 4/22/2023 2/10/2023
2/10/2023 Lots, Inc dba New Beginnings New Beginnings Fashion Show 4 Sheridan, MI 4/22/2023 2/10/2023

2/10/2023 Charlotte Athletic Boosters
21st Annual Reverse Drawing 
Raffle & Silent Auction 4 Charlotte,MI 5/6/2023 2/10/2023

2/10/2023 Immaculate Heart of Mary School IHM Silent Auction 4 Lansing, MI 5/5/2023 2/10/2023

2/10/2023
Charlie's Angels Relay Team/American 
Cancer Society

Relay For Life of Shiawassee 
County 4 Corunna, MI 6/10/2023 2/10/2023

2/10/2023
Skidway Lake Area Chamber of 
Commerce Annual Spring Fling 4 Prescott, MI 5/13/2023 2/10/2023

2/10/2023 ASK 2023 Walk for Autism Event 4 Grand Rapids, MI 5/21/2023 2/10/2023
2/10/2023 Lapeer County 4-H Youth Program 37th Annual Fundraiser Auction 4 Lapeer, MI 4/15/2023 2/10/2023
2/10/2023 Byron Center Christian School BCCS Annual Auction 4 Byron Center, MI 4/21/2023 2/10/2023
2/14/2023 Harbor Humane Society Ales for Trails 4 West Olive, MI 7/20/2023 2/14/2023

2/21/2023
Memorial Healthcare-Professional 
Nurse Practice Council National Nurses Week 2023 4 Owosso, MI 5/16/2023 2/21/2023

2/21/2023 Whaley Children's Center Tux & Tennies Gala & Auction 4 Flint, MI 5/20/2023 2/21/2023



2/21/2023
Hospital Hospitality House of Saginaw, 
Inc. Kentucky Derby Party 2023 4 Saginaw, MI 5/4/2023 2/21/2023

2/21/2023 Hartland High School Football Boosters HHS Silent Auction 4 Hartland,MI 6/3/2023 2/21/2023
2/21/2023 Morse Elementary School PTO Annual Silent Auction 4 Troy, MI 4/21/2023 2/21/2023
2/21/2023 Grosse Pointe South Choir Spring Auction 4 Grosse Pointe,MI 5/12/2023 2/21/2023
2/28/2023 Marble Elementary School Marble Carnival 4 East Lansing, MI 4/21/2023 2/28/2023

2/28/2023 Eastminster Child Development Center Children's Fest and Silent Auction 4 East Lansing, MI 5/20/2023 2/28/2023
2/28/2023 Central Elementary PALS PTA Shamrock Shuffle 4 Linden, MI 3/15/2023 2/28/2023

2/28/2023
St. Johns Riley Elementary Parent 
Teacher Organization Riley Run Raiser 4 Dewitt,MI 5/18/2023 2/28/2023

2/28/2023 St. Isaac Jogues Catholic School St. Isaac Jogues Annual Auction 4 St. Clair Shores,MI 4/22/2023 2/28/2023

3/7/2023 Saint's Peter and Paul Catholic School 27th SSPP Annual Auction 4 Ionia, MI 4/29/2023 3/7/2023

3/7/2023
Hiawatha Elementary Parent Teacher 
Organization Hiawatha Happening 2023 4 Okemos, MI 5/12/2023 3/7/2023

3/7/2023 Delta Center Elementary School Carnival 4 Lansing, MI 6/2/2023 3/7/2023

3/7/2023
Shiawassee Regional Chamber of 
Commerce

62nd Annual Shiawassee 
Chamber Golf Classic 4 Owosso, MI 9/12/2023 3/7/2023

3/14/2023 MSFAA Annual Silent Auction 4 Lansing, MI 5/22/2023 3/12/2023

3/14/2023 John Ball Zoo School
John Ball Zoo School PTSA Dinner 
& Silent Auction 4 Grand Rapids, MI 4/18/2023 3/12/2023

3/14/2023 Big Rock Elementary School Summer literacy program 4 Chesaning, MI 6/1/2023 3/12/2023

3/14/2023
Cancer Support Community of Greater 
Ann Arbor 15th Annual Amazing Race 4 Ann Arbor, MI 4/15/2023 3/14/2023

3/14/2023 Spencer Elementary PTO Spencer Elementary Carnival 4 Brighton,MI 5/20/2023 3/14/2023
3/14/2023 Highland Elementary School PTO Spring Fling 4 Highland,MI 5/19/2023 3/14/2023
3/14/2023 Recovery Mobile Clinic Cornhole Tournament 4 Clarkston, MI 6/11/2023 3/14/2023
3/28/2023 Barry Community Foundation Motorcycle ride 4 Hastings,MI 6/4/2023 3/28/2023
3/28/2023 Detroit Spartans Detroit Spartans Golf Outing 4 Troy, MI 7/28/2023 3/28/2023
3/28/2023 Chabad Student Center MSU Mega Shabbat MSU 4 East Lansing, MI 3/31/2023 3/28/2023
3/28/2023 Webberville Elementary School March is Reading Month 15 Webberville,MI 3/31/2023 3/28/2023
3/28/2023 East Lansing Public Library Books, Bites & Bids 4 East Lansing, MI 4/28/2023 3/28/2023



3/28/2023
City of Kentwood Parks and 
Recreation Department Springtime Egg Scavenger Hunt 4 Kentwood, MI 4/1/2023 3/28/2023

3/28/2023 Faith Lutheran Church
Faith Lutheran Youth Silent 
Auction Fundraiser 4 Grand Blanc, MI 4/28/2023 3/28/2023

3/28/2023 Holbrook Elementary School PTO
Annual Family Fun Night & Silent 
Auction 4 Grand Ledge, MI 4/28/2023 3/28/2023

3/28/2023 Williamston Schools Foundation WSF 40th Annual Golf Outing 4 Williamston, MI 5/6/2023 3/28/2023
3/28/2023 Whitmore Lake Elementary School 2nd Grade Zoo Trip 4 Whitmore Lake, M 5/11/2023 3/28/2023
3/28/2023 Bryant Elementary School PTO Family Fun Night 4 Owosso, MI 5/12/2023 3/28/2023

3/28/2023 Santa's First Responders
Santa's First Responders Charity 
Cornhole Tournament 4 Laingsburg, MI 6/10/2023 3/28/2023

3/28/2023 Northfield Township Area Library Summer Reading Club 4 Whitmore Lake, M 6/12/2023 3/28/2023

3/28/2023 Delta Township District Library
Summer Reading Program: All 
Together Now! 4 Lansing, MI 6/1/2023 3/28/2023

3/28/2023 St. John the Baptist Catholic Church St. John Car Show 4 Howell, MI 7/15/2023 3/28/2023
3/28/2023 JDRF JDFR One Walk East Lansing 4 East Lansing, MI 7/29/2023 3/28/2023

3/28/2023 Lapeer County Health Dept WIC
Lapeer WIC Breastfeeding 
Awareness Event 4 Lapeer, MI 8/4/2023 3/28/2023

 03/28/2023 Tompkins Center Historical Society
Tompkins Freedom 
Festival/Steam Show 4 Rives Junction, MI 9/16/2023 3/28/2023

3/28/2023 Central Resource Center
Child Care Provider Recognition 
Event 4 Lansing, MI 9/19/2023 3/28/2023

TOTAL 427


	2023 April Zoo Board Agenda
	Wednesday, April 12, 2023
	1. Call to Order
	4. Late Items/Deletions/Consent Items
	11. Upcoming Meeting
	12. Adjournment


	2023 March Minutes
	MINUTES – INGHAM COUNTY
	POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD
	BOARD MEMBER
	PRESENT: Chair Cheryl Bergman, Commissioner Trubac, Vice Chair Kyle Binkley, Dr. Richard Snider, Julie Pingston, Dr. Jack Kottwitz and Emily Linden
	ALSO PRESENT: Cynthia Wagner, Zoo Director
	ABSENT: Molly Korn, Kacey Kent, Mary Leys and Commissioner Tennis,
	LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT
	None
	LATE ITEMS/DELETIONS/CONSENT ITEMS
	None
	ACTION ITEMS
	None
	FINANCIAL REPORT
	Zoo Financial Report
	Director Wagner reported that the Ingham County 2022 audit begins April 1, 2023 and that final 2022 budget numbers will be available after audit.  She stated there have not been any major unplanned expenditures in 2023, but there are many small expens...
	ADMISSION REPORT
	Director Wagner reported that both the paid and unpaid admissions numbers were up in February compared to 2022 as well as year to date.  She stated the weather in February was mild which always increases admissions.  She also stated that 1,545 MSU stu...
	ZOO DIRECTOR REPORT
	Major Elements Reported by Director Wagner:
	AZA accreditation application was submitted February 27 and received by AZA February 28.
	The post about offering free admission to MSU students and staff had 1,103,764 social impressions and over 115,610 engagements.
	Animal care staff are reviewing protocols for implementing a two-lock system for the big cat areas.
	Conducting interviews for the full-time veterinary technician position.
	Group volunteers are starting to sign up for spring dates, more are needed.  If the Board knows of any organization that may be interested in volunteering Kelly Gibson can help them sign up.
	Outback Steakhouse once again generously provided dinner for the FALCONERS families at the March event.
	Jazzmin Wipf had an article published in the Association of Zoo Keepers (AAZK) March edition.
	Uzuri, the female bongo, gave birth to a female calf.  Press release will go out next week.
	The 2022 Annual Report is in progress and will get printed in April.
	NEW BUSINESS
	Zoological Disaster Response Discussion
	Brian Fisher, Maintenance Manager and Deputy Director, presented information about the Zoological Disaster Response, Rescue and Recovery (ZD3R) organization.   This is an organization that helps zoological facilities at no charge immediately following...
	Dr. Snider stated that he wanted local police officials to be aware of the agreement with ZD3R.  Director Wagner responded that if an agreement is approved it would be shared with the Lansing Police Department.  Jack Kottwitz stated that his understan...
	The Board agreed there was support for moving forward with seeking approvals to enter into an MOU with ZD3R.
	Board Chair Cheryl Bergman asked if the Zoo Board is required to meet monthly.  Commissioner Trubac stated he would reach out to Becky Bennet to ask.
	6:36 Emily Linden left meeting.
	OLD BUSINESS
	Animal Health Facility Update
	Director Wagner shared that Kramer Group was approved at the last Building Authority meeting.  The attorneys are working on a contract and once that is in place Kramer Group can begin planning for engineering services.
	AZA Accreditation Update
	Director Wagner stated the accreditation staff had sent the names of three inspectors for PPZ to approve.  Director Wagner responded with approval and is now waiting for an emailing confirming the three inspectors for the PPZ inspection.  Once they ar...
	CIP Update
	BOARD COMMENTS
	Commissioner Trubac stated that the Zoo Board Chair can decide when and how often to hold meetings.  Chair Bergman asked the Board if they would consider meeting less frequently.  Discussion ensued.  It was agreed that the agreed upon monthly meeting ...
	LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT
	None
	ADJOURNMENT

	Zoo Finanical Statement as of March 31st, 2023
	BALANCE SHEET 
	BUDGET TO ACTUAL

	2023 March Admissions Report
	Sheet1

	2023 April Directors Report
	Updates to SSPs Following Assessments
	Ticket Donations 2022
	Sheet2

	2023 Donations
	2023


